



Associate in 1982. Professor Banerjee joined City University in 1985 as a Lecturer in Aircraft Structures. He was promoted to Senior Lectureship and Readership in 1994 and 1998 respectively. In March 2003 he was promoted to Professorship. He was elected into the EPSRC Peer Review College in 1996 and served until 1999, and was re-elected in 2002, and is currently serving in the College. He has continued to teach the subjects of mechanics, strength of materials, aircraft structures and composite materials, and is carrying out research in the field of structural dynamics and aeroelasticity. To date he has published around one hundred and fifty papers in international journals and established conferences.

**Education:**

DSc Structural Dynamics, City University London (2016)  
PhD Aircraft Design, Cranfield University (1978)  
MTech Mechanisms & Vibration, IIT Kharagpur (1971)  
BEng Mechanical Engineering, Calcutta University (1969)

**Career:**

03/2003 - to date City University London, Professor of Structural Dynamics  
04/1998 - 02/2003 City University London, Reader  
04/1994 - 03/1998 City University London, Senior Lecturer  
09/1985 - 03/1994 City University London, Lecturer  
02/1982 - 08/1985 University of Cardiff, Senior Research Associate  
02/1979 - 01/1982 University of Cardiff, Research Associate  
10/1975 - 01/1979 Cranfield University, Commonwealth Research Scholar  
07/1975 - 09/1975 Indian Space Research Organisation, Senior Structural Engineer  
08/1971 - 06/1975 Indian Space Research Organisation, Structural Engineer

**Membership of professional bodies:**

1985 The Royal Aeronautical Society, Fellow (since 1996)  
1985 The Institution of Structural Engineers, Fellow (since 2014)  
1985 Engineering Council, Chartered Engineer  
1991 The American Institute of Aeronautics & Astronautics, Associate Fellow

**Selected Publications:**

F. W. Williams and J. R. Banerjee, "Accurately computed modal densities for panels and cylinders, including corrugations and stiffeners", Journal of Sound and Vibration, Vol. 93, No. 4, April 1984, pp. 481-488  
Banerjee JR (1998) Free vibration of axially loaded composite Timoshenko beams using the dynamic stiffness matrix method. Comput Struct 69:197-208  
F. A. Fazzolari and J. R. Banerjee, "Advances in the dynamic stiffness method for exact buckling analysis of aircraft panels", DiPaRT Loads & Aeroelastic Workshop, CFMS Advanced Simulation Research Center, Bristol, UK, 13 December, 2012  
Fazzolari F.A., Banerjee J.R., Boscolo M.: Buckling of composite plate assemblies using higher order shear deformation theory—an exact method of solution. Thin Walled Struct. 71, 18-34 (2013)